RFQ # 35282 
Questions & Responses 




1. Is there an incumbent contractor performing this work?  If so, please provide the name of the incumbent contractor.
Response:  This is not a new requirement and there is no contract in place at this time; however GEM/LASER Express, Inc. dba GLE was the last contractor to perform the work.
2. If there is an incumbent contractor, is the contractor eligible to bid as a prime contractor for this procurement that is set-aside for Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned small businesses?
Response:  Yes
3. Attachment A (list of equipment) was not included for download, will you supply it?
Response:  Attachment A is now posted at http://www.govworks.gov/vendor/csolicit.asp
4. What is the value of the current contract?
Response:  N/A See response to question number one (1).
5. What are the trouble call response requirements?
Response:  24 hours
6. What are the repair time requirements?
Response:  (4) hours repair for Front office printers, (24) hours repair for remaining community
